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PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
October 16, 2008

VIA REGULAR MAIL AND EMAIL

The Honorable Vincent J. Poppiti
Biank Rome LLP

Chase Manhattan Center

1201 Market Street, Suite 800
Wilmington, DE 19801

Re: Advanced Micro Devices, Inc., et al. v. Intel Corporation, et al., C.A. No. 05-
441-JJF

Dear Judge Poppiti:

Stroz Friedberg respectively requests amendment to the “Stipulated Order of
Appointment of Eric Friedberg and Stroz Friedberg LLC as Consultants to the Court” entered in
the above referenced matter. In particular, we seek clarification of Paragraph 3, which governs
conflicts of interest. Although that provision does not prohibit our retention in unrelated matters, it
has come to our attention that individual members of one or more of the law firms involved in this
litigation have expressed concern that retaining us in wholly unrelated matters may create an
appearance of impropriety. Given the long duration of this case and the number of well-
recognized, international law firms involved in the various aspect of this litigation, we believe such
hesitation to hire Stroz could, over the long run, negatively impact or wholly negate the financial
value of our retention by the Court in this matter.

Accordingly, we submit for your consideration the following explanatory language to append to
Paragraph 3:

This provision bars only direct engagement of Stroz Friedberg by the Parties, as defined
in footnote 2 of this Order, and shall not be deemed to prevent any individual counsel
involved in this matter or their respective law firms from engaging Stroz Friedberg in any
«_ matters unrelated to this litigation. The Parties and their counsel and law firms
acknowledge that retaining Stroz Friedberg on unrelated matters would not result in a
confiict of interest or an appearance of impropriety. Stroz Friedberg is permitted to have
normal commercial relations with all of the Parties’ counsel and law firms, including
retaining such law firms for Stroz Friedberg’s own legal work in unrelated matters.

Please let me know how you would like to proceed regarding dissemination of this request to the
Parties for their review. | would be happy to further discuss these issues with Your Honor or the
Parties’ counsel if need be.

Respectfully yours,

Eric M. Friedberg
Co-President



